
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:38 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

You can email the pics by going to "Photos" app, tap back to "Camera Roll", then "Select", click on the photos you want, then tap the box with up arrow icon, tap "mail" icon in the pop up and fill out the email info.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

I agree the write-up may have been a bit long winded....we can hone it down to the main points....also, I took a dozen or so pics during the switch over ceremony. They are on my I-phone....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:28 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

Do you have any pictures from the startup press conference we were at?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 9:27 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

Steve,

Attached is a draft summary of the Flint WTP start-up for your review, editing as needed, and inclusion in the LDO Dashboard report.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817